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States District Court for the District of
Idaho.

In this action the United States sought
penalties and injunctive relief for claims
under the Asbestos National Emissions
Standard for Harzardous Air Pollutants
(““NESAHP™), 40 CFR pt. 61, Subpart M,
promulgated under Section 112 of the
Clean Air Act (““Act”), 42 U.S.C. 7412,
for inspection, notice, work practice,
and waste disposal violations. The
claims arose in connection with
asbestos abatement activities performed
during a renovation/demolition at the
Potlatch pulp and paper mill in
Lewiston, ldaho. Under the Consent
Decree, Pacific Technologies Inc. will
pay a civil penalty of $30,000 and will
comply with the Asbestos NESHAP,
including designating an Asbestos Site
Coordinator, training all supervisors,
inspectors, and workers, providing
monthly reports of its activities to U.S.
EPA and local air pollution control
authorities, and undertaking work
practices to assure ease of monitoring of
activities.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the Consent Decree.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General of the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20530, and should
refer to United States v. Pacific
Mechanical Insulators Inc., et al., D.J.
Ref. No. 90-5-2-1-1606.

Copies of the proposed Consent
Decree may be examined at the Office of
the United States Attorney, 877 W.
Main, Boise ID 82702; EPA Region 10,
1200 Sixth Avenue, Seattle, WA 98101,
and at the Consent Decree Library 1120
G Street, NW., 3rd Floor, Washington,
D.C. 20005. A copy of the proposed
Consent Decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the Consent
Decree Library, 1120 G Street, NW., 3rd
Floor, Washington, D.C. 20005, (202)
624—-0892. When requesting a copy of
the proposed Consent Decree, please
enclose a check in the amount of $3.50
(25 cents per page reproduction cost)
payable to the Consent Decree.

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 98-29707 Filed 11-5-98; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a consent decree that would
resolve the liability of Rueth
Development Company and Harold G.
Rueth, the two defendants in United
States of America v. Rueth Development
Company, et al., Civil Action No.
2:96CV540-JM (N.D. Ind.), was lodged
with the United States District Court for
the Northern District of Indiana on
October 23, 1998.

The proposed consent decree
concerns alleged violations of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 81311, as a result
of the unauthorized discharge of
dredged and fill material into
approximately three acres of wetlands
which are alleged to constitute “‘waters
of the United States.” The subject
wetlands are part of the Castlewood
subdivision, a single-family residential
development located in Dyer, Lake
County, Indiana. The consent decree
permanently enjoins the two defendants
from taking any actions, or causing
others to take any actions, which result
in the discharge of dredged or fill
material into waters of the United
States. The consent decree further
requires the two defendants (1) to pay
a $23,500.00 civil penalty and (2) to
complete a full freshwater wetland
restoration on the violation site in order
to replace the lost functions and values
of the filled wetlands.

The Department of Justice will receive
written comments relating to the
consent decree for a period of thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General,
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, United States Department of
Justice, Attention: Steven E. Rusak, Trial
Attorney, Environmental Defense
Section, P.O. Box 23986, Washington,
D.C. 20026-3986, and should refer to
United States of America v. Rueth
Development Company, et al., DJ
Reference No. 90-5-1-6-556.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court, 136 Federal
Building, 507 State Street, Hammond,
Indiana 46320.

Letitia J. Grishaw,

Chief, Environmental Defense Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 98-29702 Filed 11-5-98; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. County of San Luis
Obispo, California, Case No. 97-6176
ABC (Ex) (C.D. Cal.), was lodged with
the United States District Court for the
Central District of California on October
27, 1998. The proposed Decree concerns
alleged violations of sections 301(a) and
404 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.
8§1311(a) and 1344, resulting from
Defendant’s unauthorized discharge of
dredged and/or fill material into waters
of the United States at numerous
locations within the County of San Luis
Obispo during the course of road,
culvert and bridge repair construction
projects conducted between January 1,
1995 and April 30, 1996.

The proposed Consent Decree would
require the payment of a civil penalty of
$240,000.

The United States Department of
Justice will receive written comments
relating to the proposed Consent Decree
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of publication of this notice.
Comments should be addressed to
Naikang Tsao, Attorney, United States
Department of Justice, Environmental
Defense Section, P.O. Box 23986,
Washington, D.C. 20026—-3986, and
should refer to United States v. County
of San Luis Obispo, California, Case No.
97-6176 ABC (Ex) (C.D. Cal.).

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court for the Central
District of California, 312 North Spring
Street, Los Angeles, California 90012.
Letitia J. Grishaw,

Chief, Environmental Defense Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division,
Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 98-29701 Filed 11-5-98; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Secretary

Submission for OMB Review;
Comment Request; Correction

AGENCY: Office of the Secretary, DOL.
ACTION: Correction.

SUMMARY: This document contains
corrections to the Department of Labor,
Submission for OMB Review; Comment
request. In notice document 98-26884
beginning on page 53930 in the issue of
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